

CIF120722PW16

Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request
Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)
■ Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)
Municipal Aid Program (MAP)
Paving Fund (PAV)

Primary Sponsor: Councilman Scott Reed -District 16

Amount: \$10,594.18

Date: Nov 17, 2022

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources, location of project/program and any external grantee(s):

To address speeding in the area, two (2) EV 12" 90 watt solar panel radar feedback signs to be installed on River Rd. near the intersection of Riverside Dr. and the entrance/exit to the Riveria neighborhood.

City Agency: Metro Public Works

Contact Person: Stuart Sparks

Agency Phone: 502-574-3650

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the funds will be used for a public purpose and have the attached documentation from the receiving department concerning the project/expenditure.

16
District #


Council Member Signature

\$10,594.18
Amount

Nov 17, 2022
Date

Approved by: _____
 Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Clerk's Office & OMB Use Only:

Request Amount: _____ Amended Amount: _____

Reference #: CIF120722PW16 To OMB: _____

Budget Revision #: _____

Account #: _____

To Project Manager: _____ Completion Date: _____

Actual Cost: _____ Funds Returned: _____

NDF, CIF, MAP OR PAV INTERAGENCY CHECKLIST

Interagency Name: Metro Public Works	
Program/Project Name: CIF-River Rd-Riveria Driver Feedback Signs - District 16	
	Yes/No/NA
Request Form: Is the Request Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?	Yes
Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, are they disclosed with account numbers in the request form description?	NA
Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, does the amount of the request exclude the matching fund amount?	NA
Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they disclosed with account numbers in the request form description?	NA
Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does Metro Louisville own/will own the real estate, building or equipment? If not, the funding source is probably NDF.	Yes
Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does the project have a useful life of more than one year? If not, the funding source is probably NDF.	Yes
Ordinance Required: Is the NDF request to a Metro Agency greater than \$5,000? If so, an ordinance is required.	NA
Ordinance Required: Is the request a transfer from NDF to cost center? If so, is the amount given for the fiscal year \$25,000 or less?	NA No
Supporting Documentation: Does the attachment include a valid estimate and description of cost?	Yes

Submitted by: _____ D. Carroll

Date: Nov 17, 2022 

Carroll, Debbie

From: Sparks, Stuart
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2022 7:44 AM
To: Carroll, Debbie
Subject: RE: River Rd at Riverside Dr and Blankenbaker Ln area - FOLLOW UP

Yes

From: Carroll, Debbie <Debbie.Carroll@louisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 4:11 PM
To: Sparks, Stuart <Stuart.Sparks@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: River Rd at Riverside Dr and Blankenbaker Ln area - FOLLOW UP

Sorry, another question. The description for the two feedback signs we put on River Rd a while back were described as... "(2) EV 12" 90 Watt Solar Panel Radar Feedback Signs." Are these the same description/type of signage? Much thanks.
Debbie

From: Sparks, Stuart <Stuart.Sparks@louisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 2:37 PM
To: Carroll, Debbie <Debbie.Carroll@louisvilleky.gov>; Johnson, Patrick <Pat.Johnson@louisvilleky.gov>
Cc: Reed, Scott <Scott.Reed@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: River Rd at Riverside Dr and Blankenbaker Ln area - FOLLOW UP

Debbie,

(I won't be sending an invoice. You should be able to use the highlighted email below to get resolution to secure funds. Once you have the funding set up let me know and I can request a PO to order the equipment.)

Thanks,

Stuart

From: Carroll, Debbie <Debbie.Carroll@louisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 2:35 PM
To: Sparks, Stuart <Stuart.Sparks@louisvilleky.gov>; Johnson, Patrick <Pat.Johnson@louisvilleky.gov>
Cc: Reed, Scott <Scott.Reed@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: River Rd at Riverside Dr and Blankenbaker Ln area - FOLLOW UP

Thank you Stuart. Will you be sending me the invoice?
dc

From: Sparks, Stuart <Stuart.Sparks@louisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 1:29 PM
To: Carroll, Debbie <Debbie.Carroll@louisvilleky.gov>; Johnson, Patrick <Pat.Johnson@louisvilleky.gov>
Cc: Reed, Scott <Scott.Reed@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: River Rd at Riverside Dr and Blankenbaker Ln area - FOLLOW UP

Yes, these are solar powered. I believe we can come up with (2) locations in this vicinity which will get adequate sky visibility.

(Public Works will accept the funds for this project.)

From: Carroll, Debbie <Debbie.Carroll@louisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 11, 2022 10:23 AM

To: Sparks, Stuart <Stuart.Sparks@louisvilleky.gov>; Johnson, Patrick <Pat.Johnson@louisvilleky.gov>

Cc: Reed, Scott <Scott.Reed@louisvilleky.gov>

Subject: RE: River Rd at Riverside Dr and Blankenbaker Ln area - FOLLOW UP

Thank you Stuart. These are solar, correct? Like the ones we put at the other end of River Rd. If so, I assume this area has sufficient sunlight. If so, the Councilman would like to do this. Thanks.

Debbie

From: Sparks, Stuart <Stuart.Sparks@louisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2022 3:02 PM

To: Carroll, Debbie <Debbie.Carroll@louisvilleky.gov>; Johnson, Patrick <Pat.Johnson@louisvilleky.gov>

Cc: Reed, Scott <Scott.Reed@louisvilleky.gov>

Subject: RE: River Rd at Riverside Dr and Blankenbaker Ln area - FOLLOW UP

(Debbie,

The cost estimate for (2) DFS to be installed along River Rd is \$10,594.18. Please let me know how you would like to proceed.)

Kindly,

Stuart

From: Carroll, Debbie <Debbie.Carroll@louisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 12:01 PM

To: Sparks, Stuart <Stuart.Sparks@louisvilleky.gov>; Johnson, Patrick <Pat.Johnson@louisvilleky.gov>

Cc: Reed, Scott <Scott.Reed@louisvilleky.gov>

Subject: RE: River Rd at Riverside Dr and Blankenbaker Ln area - FOLLOW UP

Importance: High

Thanks. This is for River Rd. so speed humps aren't an option. Yes, a quote for a pair of driver feedback signs would be appreciated. The area of concern is around the entrance to the Riveria neighborhood located at River Rd and Riverside Dr. Much appreciated.

Debbie

From: Sparks, Stuart <Stuart.Sparks@louisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 11:52 AM

To: Carroll, Debbie <Debbie.Carroll@louisvilleky.gov>; Johnson, Patrick <Pat.Johnson@louisvilleky.gov>

Cc: Reed, Scott <Scott.Reed@louisvilleky.gov>

Subject: RE: River Rd at Riverside Dr and Blankenbaker Ln area - FOLLOW UP

Debbie,